ADDENDUM NO. |

DATE: July 22, 2020

TO: All Potential Proposers

FROM: James McKeehan, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville

SUBJECT: Addendum No. | to ITB #70768 - RV Electrical Hookups for Garage B at KCAC

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED:  August 13, 2020 at 11:00 AM (Eastern Time)

This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced RFP. This
addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original specifications as follows:

Items for Clarification:

1.

Does this project require prevailing wages?

This project does not require prevailing wages.

If so, where can we find the wage determinations?
See ltem 1

May we schedule a site visit?

See “Scope of Work, Specifications” Page 2 of the ITB for contact information for scheduling a site
visit.

Is there a preferred pedestal for the RV receptacles?

Receptacles are to be mounted to the existing parking lot light poles.
Will there only be 1 ea. 50 amp receptacle at each location?

There should be 2 ea. 50 amp receptacle at each specified location.

Do you where the owner’s designated location is for the transformer and RV receptacle breaker
panel?

Transformer and breaker panel to be installed on the 3" floor of Garage B in the farthest
Northwest corner.



Are there any drawings for this project?

Only those provided with the ITB.

Are there any specifications for the materials for this project?
All materials should be Nema3 Outdoor type.

Is there a design for the fencing and bollards?

No design. The “C” Garage cage/bollards can be used for reference.
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